From: Jeremy Waen
Sent:  8/15/2012 4:13:03 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
bmatulich@egia.com (bmatulich@egia.com); bmfinkelor@ucdavis.edu
(bmfinkelor@ucdavis.edu); bmcdonnell@mwdh20.com
(bmcdonnell@mwdh2o0.com); brbarkovich@earthlink.net
(brbarkovich@earthlink.net); bobbi.sterrett@swgas.com
(bobbi.sterrett@swgas.com); bobho@mid.org (bobho@mid.org);
bob.ramirez@itron.com (bob.ramirez@itron.com); brad.bergman@intergycorp.com
(brad.bergman@intergycorp.com); Bruce@BuildItGreen.org
(Bruce@BuildItGreen.org); cheryl.collart@ventura.org
(cheryl.collart@ventura.org); clamasbabbini@comverge.com
(clamasbabbini@comverge.com); cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com
(cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com); CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
(CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com); chris@cuwcc.org (chris@cuwcc.org);
Clark Pierce@us.landisgyr.com (Clark. Pierce@us.landisgyr.com);
cem@newsdata.com (cem@newsdata.com); burtt@macnexus.org
(burtt@macnexus.org); cbarry@iwpnews.com (cbarry@iwpnews.com);
case.admin@sce.com (case.admin@sce.com); cadickerson@cadconsulting.biz
(cadickerson@cadconsulting.biz); cfl@cpuc.ca.gov (cf1@cpuc.ca.gov);
cbe@cpuc.ca.gov (cbe@cpuc.ca.gov); cln@cpuc.ca.gov (cln@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: A.08-07-021 - MEA Protest to PG&E AL 3268-G-A/3972-E-A

To A.08-07-021 Service List:

Please sce the attached MEA protest of PG&E’s Advice Letter 3268-G-A/3972-E-A. As
requested in the Advice Letter, hard copies have been mailed to the Energy Division Tariff
Unit and to Mr. Edward F. Randolph, and digital copies are being served to both A.08-07-021
and R.09-11-014 service lists.

Please contact me if you have any difficulty accessing the attachments.

Cheers,

Jeremy Waen

SB GT&S 0720679
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Regulatory Analyst

Marin Energy Authority
781 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 320

San Rafael, CA 94901

Office: +1 (415) 464-6027

iwaen(@marinenergy.com

SB GT&S 0720680



